

PLEASE USE THIS FOR THIS WEEK'S WORKSHEETS.

Comment [P1]: NOTE: Eda will add these as standard to the ELT menu under "useful"

Go to <http://www.terakki.net>.

Look for [Kindergarten/Primary School/Middle School/High Schools] in the Navigation Sidebar and click on it. Then, on the main page, click on "Moodle for Our Assignments." [Moodle for Preparatory School Assignments/Moodle for Lycee Assignments]

Comment [P2]: Please choose only the appropriate school.

Comment [P3]: Please choose the name of the appropriate link only.

Next, click on your grade and class; then find the current assignment. You need to log in as a guest.